المضـــــــارع
يتضمن زمن المضارع أربعة أزمنة هي:

1- المضارع البسيط

2- المضارع المستمر

3- المضارع التام

4- المضارع التام المستمر

أولا: المضارع البسيط
التركيب:
   1-عند الإثبات:
	Drive/ work/ do  etc
	I /we /you /they

	Drives/ works/ does  etc
	He / she / it


   2-عند السؤال:
	Drive? / do?

Work? / come?
	I /we /you /they
	Do

	
	He / she / it
	does


   3-عند النفي:
	Drive/ work/ do  
Go/ see   etc
	Do not
	I /we /you /they

	
	Does not
	He / she / it


   4-المبني للمجهول:
	Verb(pastparicibile)
	am
	I

	
	Is
	He/she/it

	
	Are
	We/you/they


Butter is made from milk.

These rooms are cleaned every day.
الاستخدام:
1- يعبر عن حقيقة من الحقائق.
Stars shine at night.
2- يعبر عن عادة من العادات.
My father goes to the office every day.
3- وكذلك يستخدم لوصف الأحداث التي تحدث الواحد تلو الآخر في الشرح والإثبات.

(in a game of football) Calvin passes to Peters, Peters to O'Malley, Lucas intercepts, Licas to Higgins, Higgins shoots_ and it's a goal!

First I put a lump of butter into the frying pan and light the gas.
4- ويستخدم كذلك لطلب الأوامر أو إعطائها.
When you get to the office you go up  to the first floor, you knock on the first door on the right and you ask for Mrs Alstone. OK?
What do we do now?

5- يستعمل المضارع البسيط في المستقبل وذلك عندما نتحدث عن الجدول اليومي، وطريقة العمل  المعتادة والمواعيد.
Next term starts on 6 April.

My train leaves at 3:17. 

   ملاحظات:
1- بعض الظروف التي تستخدم مع هذا الزمن، ولاحظ أنها تستخدم قبل الفعل:
Every morning, once a day, twice a week, three times a month, always, usually, often, frequently, sometimes, occasionally, hardly, seldom, rarely, normally…

2- قواعد إضافة الحرف الـs  الشخص الثالث(he, she, it):


أ- إذا انتهى الفعل بالحرف y وكان قبله حرف علة، لا يتغير عند إضافة s.


ب- إذا انتهى الفعل بالحرف y وكان قبله حرف ساكن فإنه يتغير إلى ies.


ج- إذا انتهى الفعل بـ s, x, ch, sh فإننا نضيف es إليه.

3- لا نستخدم زمن المضارع البسيط لنقول how long something have lasted لذلك فإن الجملة I know Joe for years تعتبر خاطئة.
ثانيا: المضارع المستمر
التركيب:
   1- عند الإثبات:
	Verb(ing)
	Am
	I

	
	Is
	He/she/it

	
	Are
	We/ you/they


   2- عند السؤال:
	Verb(ing)?
	I 
	Am

	
	He/she/it 
	Is

	
	We/ you/they 
	Are


   3- عند النفي:
	Verb(ing)
	not
	am
	I

	
	
	is
	He/she/it

	
	
	are
	We/ you/they


   3- المبني للمجهول:
	Verb(pastparticible)
	being
	Am
	I

	
	
	Is
	He/she/it

	
	
	are
	We/you/they


A new aerport is being built at the moment.

Some new house are being built near the river.
الاستخدام:
1- يستخدم المضارع المستمر للتعبير عن حدث يحصل الآن ولم ينتهي بعد، أو هو عبارة عن نشاطات متكررة في لحظة التحدث.
It's snowing now.

2- يستخدم كذلك للحالات أو للأحداث التي تتغير وتتطور.

The climate is getting warmer.(NOT  The climate gets warmer.)
That child's growing bigger every day.

3- استعمالات المضارع المستمر في المستقبل شائع عندما نتكلم عن الترتيبات الشخصية والخطط المحدودة؛ وعادة نعطي الوقت أو التاريخ أو المكان.
We're going to Spain in June.

My car's having a service next week.

Did you know I'm getting a new job?

4- إذا شيء ما يحدث في المستقبل ولكن من دون تخطيط نستخدم الصيغة التالية:

	Verb (ing)
	always
	am
	I

	
	
	Is
	He/ she/it

	
	
	are
	They/ we/you


I'm always losing my keys.

He's always borrowing money.


قارن بين المضارع البسيط وهذه الصيغة:

When Alice comes, I always meet her at the station.(planned meetings)

I'm always meeting Alan Forbes in the supermarket.(unplanned)
5- وكذلك يستخدم المضارع المستمر للتعبير عن ظرف مؤقت.
I'm living in Al Musnaa.(but I'm from Al Suwaiq)

 ملاحظات:

1- بعض الأفعال لا تستخدم عادة في صيغة الاستمرارية،مثل:

I know what you mean.(NOT  I'm knowing what you're meaning.)
You seem worried.(NOT  you're seeming…)

- some verbs have progressive form with one meaning but not with another. The following do not usually have progressive form:
- have(= 'possess'); appear (='seem'); look(='seem'); see(= 'understand'); think(='have the opinion that'); feel (= 'have the opinion that').

2- يمكن استخدام for مع المضارع المستمر إذا لم يكن معناها 'time up to now'.

She is staying for another week.

3- مقارنة بين المضارع المستمر والبسيط. مثال:زيد يسكن في السويق؛ولكنه الآن يسكن في صحار للدراسة. فنقول:
He is living in Sohar with his friends.(temporary)

He lives in Muscat.(permanent)
ثالثا: المضارع التام البسيط
التركيب:

   1- عند الإثبات:

	Verb(pastparticible)
	Has
	He/she/it

	
	Have
	You/we/they/I


He has lost his keys.
We have found our money.
   2- عند السؤال:

	Verb(pastparticible)?
	he/she/it 
	Has

	
	you/we/they/I 
	Have


Have you seen it? (do you know where it is now?)
Has she ever visited Oman?
   3- عند النفي:

	Verb(pastparticible)
	not
	has
	He/she/it

	
	
	have
	You/we/they/I


I have not read this book.
It has not eaten its meal since yesterday.
   3- المبني للمجهول:
	Vern(pastparticible)
	been
	has
	He/she/it

	
	
	Have
	I/we/you/they


Look! The door has been painted.
These shirts are clean.they have been washed.
الاستخدام:
1- يستعمل المضارع التام البسيط  لوصف حدث تم في الماضي، تكون نتيجته ظاهرة في الحاضر دون ذكر كلمة أو عبارة تدل على الماضي.
بمعنى آخر أنه يستخدم خاصة للأحداث المنتهية والتي هي مهمة الآن. بمعنى أن:


أ- لها نتائج حالية

ب- أو أنها أخبار

I can't walk_ I've hurt my leg.

Have you heard? He's arrived!

You've passed your exam!


لاحظ:

Brutus killed Caesar.(NOT ...has killed... _no present meaning.)
2- يعلن مقال الأخبار (في الجريدة مثلا) عادة باستخدام المضارع التام البسيط.

United have won the cup again.
The firm has lost $30 million this year.
3- يستخدم المضارع التام للتعبير عن حالات استمرت حتى الآن؛ خاصة عندما نقول كم طول المدة التي دامتها الحالات How long they have lasted .
He went to Rome on holiday ten years ago, and he's lived there ever since.

She's always wanted to go to Australia, but she's never had time.

4- يستخدم المضارع التام البسيط أيضا للتعبير عن نشاطات تكررت حتى الآن.

Robert has been to Africa several times this year. (up to now)
I've climbed a lot of mountains, but I've never been up Mont Blanc.
5- يستخدم المضارع التام البسيط ليشير إلى عدد مرات حصول الشيء how often something has happened  (بسبب غاية الإكمال)
I've played tennis three times this week.

6- وكذلك يفضل استخدام المضارع التام البسيط للتحدث عن الحالات الدائمة أو الطويلة جدا.

I've lived here all my life.

7- نستخدم المضارع التام البسيط في جمل مع التالي:
	first/second/third/only/best/worst  etc
	is the
	this/it/that


This is the first time that I've heard her song.


[image: image1]  العبارات الزمنية و for and since مع المضارع التام البسيط:
1- already, yet :
تستخدم yet مع النفي والاستفهام، وتذكر آخر الجملة، وتعني "لحد الآن".

Has she finished her research yet?

No, she hasn't finished her research yet.

وتستخدم already مع الإثبات، وتذكر في نهاية الجملة أو بعد have or has، وتعني "الآن".

She has already discovered some interesting things.

2- just  :

تستخدم للتعبير عن حدث حصل قبل قليل، وتعني "منذ لحظات"، تذكر بعد have or has مباشرة.
Salem has just hurt his leg.

3- for, since :

since  : يذكر بعدها وقت أو تاريخ أو حادثة في الماضي، وتعني "منذ".

Oman has changed a lot since 1970.

I haven't seen my cousin since he got married.
لاحظ أنه إذا ذكر فعل بعد since يكون ماضيا أو مضارعا تاما، بينما يكون الفعل الرئيس عادة مضارعا تاما.
أمثلة للعبارات التي تأتي معها since :

Since two weeks, since breakfast, since Friday, since April, since morning, since winter, since 1950,…

for   : يذكر بعدها طول المدة، وتعني "لمدة".
We have lived here for 25 years.

I've know Jeo for years.(NOT  I know Joe for years.)

Cmpare:
How long have you been here for?(= since when ...?)
How long are you here for?(= Until when...?)

أمثلة للعبارات التي تأتي معها for  :

For two hours, for five days, for along time, for the six months, for the last nine year,…


[image: image2] ملاحظات:
    
1- عادة نستطيع أن نغير جملة المضارع التام البسيط إلى المضارع البسيط بأكثر أو أقل من نفس المعنى.
I've hurt my leg. = I have a bad leg

He's gone. = He isn't here.


2- نستطيع أن نعرف أن الزمن مكتمل حتى ولو بدون استخدام العبارات الزمنية.قارن:
Did you see 'Hamlet'?(It was on TV last night.)

Have you seen 'Hamlet'?(= Have you ever seen 'Hamlet'?)


3- been, gone
Gone تدل على أن الشيء أو الشخص ذهب ولم يرجع.

Salim has gone to Muscat. ( until now he isn't here.)

Been تدل على أن الشيء أو الشخص ذهب ورجع.

Ali has been to Dubai. ( now, he is here.)
لاحظ:
He has been an invalid since the accident.
رابعا: المضارع التام المستمر
التركيب:

   1-عند الإثبات:

	Verb(ing)
	Been
	Has
	He/she/it

	
	
	have
	You/we/they/I


I have been working.
   2-عند السؤال:

	Verb(ing)?
	been
	He/she/it 
	Has

	
	
	You/we/they/I 
	have


Have you been working?
   3-عند النفي:

	Verb(ing)
	been
	Has
	He/she/it

	
	
	have
	You/we/they/I


He has not been working.

الاستخدام:

1- يستخدم المضارع التام المستمر عادة للتكلم عن نشاطات تستمر حتى الآن؛ خاصة عندما نقول how long they have lasted .
It has been snowing since Tuesday. (NOT  it is snowing since Tuesday.)

How long have you been learning English. (NOT …are you learning…?)

2- يستخدم المضارع التام المستمر أيضا للتكلم عن نشاطات طويلة أو متكررة والتي انتهت مؤخرا، وعندها نتائج حالية.

"You look hot." "Yes, I've been running."

'Aren't you hungry?' ' No, I've been eating all day.'


[image: image3] ملاحظات:

1- بعض الأفعال لا تستعمل في صيغ الاستمرارية حتى ولو كان المعنى لصيغة الاستمرارية أكثر ملاءمة.
He's only known her for two days. (NOT  He's only been knowing her…)

How long have you had that cold? (NOT …have you been having …?)

2- قارن بين المضارع التام البسيط والمضارع التام المستمر:

I've been reading your book : I'm enjoying it.

I've read your book.(= I've finished it.)

3- يفضل استخدام المضارع التام البسيط لنقول أن how often something has happened (بسبب اكتمال الفكرة). قارن:
I've played tennis three times this week.

I've been playing a lot of tennis recently.

4- يفضل المضارع التام البسيط للتكلم عن الحالات الدائمة أو الطويلة جدا. قارن:

He's been living in Doncaster for the last few months.

I've lived here all my life.























































































